Christopher J. Hicks
District Attorney

One South Sierra Street
Reno, Nevada 89501

775.328.3200

washoecounty.us/da

December 16, 2019

Anne M. Langer
County District Attorney
2001, C. Street
, Nevada

RE: NDI 181000440
Anne:

I have received the submission in the above-captioned investigation
which you presented to this office for potential prosecution.
Having reviewed the entirety of the provided investigation
materials, I am declining prosecution based upon insufficient
evidence to support a conviction for NRS 199.120, NRS 199.245 and
NRS 239.330. As NRS 281.050 does not involve criminal sanctions, I
give no opinion as to the validity of Mr. 's actions as they
relate thereto.

If you have any gquestions or concerns, please do not hesitate to
contact me directly at your convenience.

Sincerely,

CHRISTOPHER J. HICKS
District Attorney

By PN
Matthew Lee

Chief'Deputy District Attorney

cc: Detective Damon Earl
Nevada DPS, Investigations Division, Major Crimes Unit

Justice First, People Always



Damon Earl

From: Rasmussen, Danielle <DRasmussen@da.washoecounty.us>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Damon Earl

Subject:

Attachments: Letter.pdf

Good Afternoon;
Attached is a letter in regards to NDI 181000440 - County from Chief Deputy District Attorney, Matt Lee.

Danielle Rasmussen

Criminal Division | District Attorney

Criminal Support Supervisor | Assistant to Matthew Lee
DRasmussen@da.washoecounty.us | Office: 775.328.3200
1 South Sierra, Reno, NV 89501
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